
  

 

 
 

 

Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative 
Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director 

1304 Ronzheimer Avenue 

St. Charles, IL  60174 

Phone:  331-228-4873 

Fax: 331-228-4874 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board 

 

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director 

 

DATE: June 27, 2018 

 

RE: Fox Valley Christian Church Classroom Use Agreement 

 

 

 

 

The Executive Director recommends to approval of Fox Valley Christian Church Classroom Agreement. 

 

 

Starting the 2014-2015 school year, Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative has partnered with Fox 

Valley Christian Church, 40W150 Main Street, Batavia, Illinois, to provide classroom space for students 

participating in the 12+ Program.  Student’s utilize this space for a wide variety of purposes including job 

skill development (both soft and hard skills), as a launching lication for on-the-job training experiences, 

and social/emotional development.   

 

The cost of the classroom use is $4000 per year paid as $400 per month for ten months-excluding two 

summer months) and is embedded in the tuition for the 12+ program.   


